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Malaise, Gordon

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Mecginnis, Cindy; Kahn, Carrie; Rose, Laura
Subject: amdt request

Hello, again,

Please draft an amendment to SB 299 for Sen. Jauch and to AB 428 for Rep. Grigsby to require DCF to transmit the
summary reports to the governor and appropriate standing committees and to require the standing committees to review
the reports, conduct public hearings annually, and submit recommendations to DCF (same language as you drafted for the
quarterly sexual abuse reports under the bill). Second, add incidents where employees and contractors of an agency
sexually assault a child to the quarterly sexual assault reports.

Thanks!

Anne Sappenfield
senior Staff Attorney

WI tegislative Council
(608) 267-9485
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TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 428

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 8, line 23: delete “prepare@ and substitute “prepare, transmit to

the governor and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s.
v

13.172 (3), .
v’

2. Page9, line 5: delete “prepare@ and substitute “prepare, transmit to the

v

governor and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s.
13.172 (3), %

3. Page9, line 7: after “2.” insert “Those committeég shall review all summary
reports and reports of changes and recommended changes transmitted under this
subd. 3.{., conduct public hearings on those reports no less often than annually, and
submit recommendations to the department regarding those reports.”.

.V . .
4. Page 9, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14 and substitutef) “prepares the summary

report from releasing to the governor, to the appropriate standing committees of the
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legislature under s. 13.172 ?3), or to the public any of the information specified in
subd. 4. or g before the summary report is transmitted to the governor and to those
committees and made available @Lthe public; adding to or amending a summary
report if new information specified in subd. 47 or 5. is received after the summary
report is transmitted to the governor and to those committees and made available
to the public; or releasing to the governor, to those committees, and to the public any
information at any time to correct any inaccurate information reported in the news
media.”. 7

5. Page 12, line 14: delete lines 14 to 1§ and substituteé:ransmits, releases,
or discloses information under subd‘./3. may not transmit the summary report to the
governor and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s.
13.172 (?;)/, make the summary report available to the public, or transmit, release, or
disclose the information to the governor, to those standing committees, or to the
public if the subunit determines that transmitting or making the summary report

available or transmitting, releasing, or disclosing the information would jeopardize

any of the following:”.
v

6. Page 12, line 22: after “disclose” insert “to the governor, to the appropriate
standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3), or”.

7. Page 13, line 10: delete “releasing” and substitute “transmitting,

releasing,”.
v

8. Page 13, line 14: delete “releasing’ and substitute “transmitting,
releasing,”. A\ ,&\(}\Q* § o Sv\\OS’(\*W\’Q—’

9. Pagé 14, line 6: Ytéy “relative;(mployee or contractor of the
agency supervising the child’s placemen
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the agency supervising the child’s placemen
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